U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, April 25, 2018
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Environment, Subcommittee on Space
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Joint Subcommittee Hearing: “Surveying the Space Weather Landscape”

The Subcommittees on Environment and Space will hold a joint hearing Surveying the
Space Weather Landscape on Thursday, April 26, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the
Rayburn House Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of the hearing is to gain a better understanding of the current actions on
space weather from the relevant stakeholders involved in these matters.

Witness List

e Dr. Neil Jacobs, Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and
Prediction, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

e Dr. Jim Spann, Chief Scientist, Heliophysics Division, Science Mission Directorate,
National Aeronautics and Space Administration

e Dr. Sarah Gibson, Senior Scientist, High Altitude Observatory, National Center for
Atmospheric Research and Co-Chair, Committee on Solar and Space Physics, National
Academy of Science

e Dr. W. Kent Tobiska, President and Chief Scientist, Space Environment Technologies

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Majority Staff at 202-225-6371.



